Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mandy <mandy@Itm.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 July, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); richard@Itm.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD 5900T ON 12/04/2018

Attachments: 1577_001.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,
Enclosed please find the LOD for your Mandate’s approval.
Looking forward to hear from you soon.

Thank you and regards,

Mawnd Y Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This emall, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:21 PM

To: richard@Itm.sg

Cc: mandy@Itm.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 42437 Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD
5900T ON 12/04/2018

Your Ref: SKD 5900T “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18007173/Khb3

Dear Richard,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EFEF 5
SAmmmm mn Save the Earthe Print only whenr recessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:59 PM

To: richard@ltm.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: mandy@Itm.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 42437 Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD
5900T ON 12/04/2018

Importance: High

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3

Hi Richard,
Thank you for the email. We will review and get back.
Vic — Bevan’s case assigned to you.

Best Regards,

£

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; mandy@Itm.sg; mandy@Itm.sg

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/A1G18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD 5900T
ON 12/04/2018

Importance: High

REMINDER

3




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref : LTP042018/034 (SKD 5900 T)
Your ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3
Dear Vic,

In reference to our email to you dated 5" and 22" June 2018, please advised if there is any update / mandate from
your principal ?

Thank you and regards,

Blehard ﬁ’/y

Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMs,
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

LT LiMTAH MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HRERER ) AE LT

CCANFANT REGETRATION KO: LFF30TITID G5 FEGITRATEDN MO: ME2-0] 19086-0

BAAIN OFFICE § WOSESHOR BRANCH
LK 176 N NG Darv B S SECTOR € M- 204043
S0 MING AUTOCARE BO-09/10/08 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SEGAPORE STITH MROAPORE ST4644
TEL: #1683 5437 DEFD AN +55% S48 5117 TEL +B5 6437 2IES FAX: #3632 2159
EMAIL: SALESSLTMLIG - -
e W rcanaly ... 1',:'
Opariting Hours Moh - Fri Sim -G pm 530 Jem - Spm - witdrminin § JEEMAD fﬁm.
ke gl <85 G4 N0TN] WWALLTRL LG

EMPORTANT ROTIOE

Theet arviel, it sl Sttachersms My ooften conhienia o bgally priiegnd e loneamon.

Thie spncding of ths amasl 52 aey persce Sther B th intended ricipient & Aol b wisver of conlidentisity of priviage of the isformation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipient, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsinbute o dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.

From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 11:29 AM

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' <bevanlim@Ikkauto.com>; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKU 42437 Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD 5900T
ON 12/04/2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
4




Our ref : LTP042018/034 (SKD 5900 T)
Your ref : CC4/A1G18007173/mb3
Dear Bevan / Vic,

In reference to our email to you dated 5™ June 2018, please advised if there is any update / mandate from your
principal ?

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

WUAIN OFFICE | WORKSHOR BRANCH
B 176 N G DR B9 SLCTON € 01 28/40142
554 MG AUTOCARE W09/ 10/0% I NG INOUSTRIML ESTATE
SGAPORE 75721 SINGAPCH ST4664
TEL: #83 6437 D833 FAN: 63 6238 9177 TEL: w3 6237 Z1XS BAX: #63 $432 7159
EMGAIL: BALESSUTMLIG ) _
e W rcanaly ... 1',:'
Cpariting Hours: Mot - FriDim - pm 38 S — Sgm i viirmis ¢ yumwin  HIESAFE,
ke gl <85 G4 N0TN] WWALLTRL LG

EMPORTANT ROTIOE

Theet arviel, it sl Sttachersms My ooften conhienia o bgally priiegnd e loneamon.

Thie spncding of ths amasl 52 aey persce Sther B th intended ricipient & Aol b wisver of confidentislty of priviage of the isformation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipent, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsAnbute of dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 2:36 PM

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' <bevanlim@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@I|tm.sg>
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

Dear Bevan,

Thank you for your email dated 30" April 2018 and 5" June 2018.

As requested, we now enclosed the CCTV footage for your necessary assessment.
Please review and let us hear from you soonest.

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

LI LIM TAN IMDTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HRERER ) AE LT

CCANFANT REGETRATION KO: LFF30TITID G5 FEGITRATEDN MO: ME2-0] 19086-0

BAAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRANCH
B 176 BN MG DR BLCH HCTOR € M- JAAD
25 MING SUTOCARE 03-09/10/08 S MING IMDUSTRIM, ESTATE
SINGAPORE STSTI SRGARDR] ST3644
TEL: 583 (430 DEFD FAX: +65 S38 3117 TEL: #3657 TUFS FAX: +63 B432 1159
EMAIL: SALESELTILIG = -
P R peicanabt ... b
Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam -6 pm %28 B - Spm = wikirmiminn J JEEMAT IS ATFE,
Sy Halphog: <85 S8200%] WASNLTRLAE

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

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:56 AM

To: richard <richard@Itm.sg>; mandy@Itm.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: SKU 42437 Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 42437 & SKD 5900T
ON 12/04/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir/Madam,
We Further to our email below.
Kindly let us have your client CCTV for out review of this matter.

Thank you.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

F L7
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Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 2:58 PM

To: 'Mandy' <mandy@I|tm.sg>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T ON
12/04/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SKU 42437
Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T ON 12/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear / our
Insured is disputing for the above mentioned case. Our insured also filing Third Party claim against your client’s
insurer. Enclosed herewith is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you

heard further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek further
instruction from our principal.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ ETES e
s Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-
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